

Clerk's Report – QE II Sub-Committee 24.05.21

Report on actions taken on the resolutions of the meeting held on 26 April 2021.

6. Playing Field – no further action, still awaiting section 19 report.

Pond Clearing – the General Purposes Committee meeting was cancelled; this will now be discussed at the next meeting on 21 June.

Section 106 Funding – the funding for pitch drainage will be put to the Parish Council at the next meeting to be held on 14 June.

4 Playground – I made the adjustments to the grant application as noted in the Minutes; also uploaded the Min ref for approval of Clerk's authority to apply for funding.

5. Tennis Court project – the tennis coach job advert is now live and on both the LTA and PC website. An update meeting with N Harrison (LTA) is scheduled for 20 May.

<https://www.lta.org.uk/workforce-venues/coach-teach/tennis-coaching-jobs/community-tennis-coach-or-operator-self-employed/>

Supporting Information for items on the agenda to be held on 24 May 2021.

Item 7 – A site visit to assess the suitability of the playing field as a potential site for a woodland project will take place on 25 May.

Info from original contact from CW&C Council:

a project called Trees for Climate. This is a partnership with Mersey Forest which focuses on new woodland creation schemes to help with offsetting carbon emissions. The eligible criteria is land can be either be private or public land, there is a minimum area of 0.5 ha required and it must be for new woodland creation but not gapping up. The funding pays for the purchase & planting of the trees as well as a small contribution towards ongoing maintenance whilst the trees establish. The programme will be running for a few years starting in 2020. I'm in the process of identifying potential projects for year 2, which would mean delivery in the autumn/winter 2021 (subject to any further Covid implications).